RBepublic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Ehucation CLEASE
REGION 1 BY!

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
DIVISION MEMO No. 2%7% 5. 2022

TRAUGNS wo. 7 glg %

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, SGOD & CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
All others concerned

From: E k F%/MNDEZ, CESOV
chools Division Superintendent

Date: June 28, 2022

Subject: SURVEY FORMS TO BE USED ON THE ASSESSMENT OF DEPED’s IMPLEMENTATION OF
THE PROGRESSIVE EXPANSION OF FACE-TO-FACE (F2F) CLASSES

1. This has reference to regional Memo No. 693, s, 2022 entitled Deployment of the Implementation
Surveys for the Progressive Expansion of Face-to-Face (F2F) Classes

2. Inline with the assessment of the said modality, please be informed of the following Google
Forms to be used by the target respondents in both online and offline platforms:

FOR ONLINE GOOGLE FORMS
Target Respondents Google Forms

Kindergarten to Grade 3 Learners https://bit.ly/F2FKto3
Grade 4-6 Learners https://bit.ly/F2F4to6
Grade 7-12 Learners https://bit.ly/F2F7to12
Teachers https://bit.ly/F2FTeachers
Parents/Guardians https://bit.ly/F2FMagulang
Community Members https://bit.ly/F2FKomunidad

FOR OFFLINE (Paper-based Forms and Consent Forms)

https://bit.ly/F2FClassPaperFormat

3. All other provisions in the Memorandum are still in effect.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum is desired.
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